
Page 1 of1 

Matilda Sanders 
_I__- 

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal.Whitt@mail.sprint.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Addition to rcc for document 06561 .pdf 

Thursday, August 11,2005 3:23 PM 

041 144-TP Regarding RCC for document #06561 

Law/External Affairs 

susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com 

Docket No. 041144-TP 

Susan S. Masterton 

.------ 
8/11/2005 

of filing: Sprint e also 
d document 0658 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint 

No. of pages: 2 

Description: Sprint’s letter that the RCC for document 06561-05 should have also 
noted document 06580-05 on the request. 



August 11,2005 

Ms. Btanca S .  Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Docket No. 041 144-TP Re: 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Susan S. Masterton 
Attorney 

Lawkternal M h i r s  
FIATll100107 
Post Office Box 2214 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Talldihassee. FL 32316-2214 
Voice 850 599 1560 
Fax 850 878 Om 
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com 

On August 2,2005 Sprint-Florida, Incorporated filed a Request for Confidential 
Classification for document no. 06561-05 for Hearing Exhibit 23, excerpts from 6/29/05 
deposition transcript of Miller with deposition exhibits. That identical information was 
also included in document no. 06580-05 and should have been noted in the request. 

Copies of this letter are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached 
certificate of service: *- 

If you have any questionsregarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 850-599-1 560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 



a 

L 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 041144-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic and U.S. mail this 1 lth day of August, 2005 to the following: 

Division of Legal Services 
Lee Fordhad Beth Keating 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Nancy Pruin'Ann Marsh 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

KMC Data LLCKMC Telecom III LLC/KMC Telecom V, Inc. 
Marva B. JohnsodMike Duke 
1755 North Brown Road 
Lawrenceville, GA 30043-81 19 

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
Chip Yorkgitis / Barbara Miller 
1200 19th Street, N.W., 
Fifth Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 , 

. 

Floyd Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Susan S. Masterton 


